

Message

---

**Sent:** 2017-05-25 4:58:56 PM  
**To:** Du, Tom (ENERGY) [Tom.Du@ontario.ca]  
**CC:** Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY) [Shruti.Talwar@ontario.ca]  
**Subject:** RE: LTEP - Directives and Modelling  
**Attachments:** LTEP Modelling Question

Hey there,

I believe this is similar to the request that came in from DMO (see attached), which we're looking to incorporate in next week's deck.

We're doing our best to provide feedback on the directive as soon as possible; however, a lot of the same folks are tied up with the modelling request.

---

**From:** Du, Tom (ENERGY) [mailto:Tom.Du@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** May 25, 2017 1:03 PM  
**To:** Anthy Lovachis  
**Cc:** Talwar, Shruti (ENERGY)  
**Subject:** LTEP - Directives and Modelling

Hi Anthy,

I hope you're doing well. As a follow-up to yesterday's meeting, we're hoping to identify, disaggregate, and evaluate the key drivers contributing to the total cost of electricity service. Our DMO will likely reach out to schedule the follow-up meeting and on any other requests.

In the meantime, I wanted to check-in to see if the IESO can share their comments and list of initiatives for the directive.

Cheers,

Tom